Hororable Donald M. Preser
House of Representatives

Dear Mr. Fraser:

In Jue, M., Henderson of sy staff was in touch with Mr, Maclver of
your office regarding ocorrespondence we have had with Mr. Paul H.
Engstrom, President of the Mimmesota Eovirormental Control Citisens
Assoclation, and on July 2, 1969, Chalrman Seaborg transsitted coples
of the correspondence in response to your letter of June 17, 1969.

I s pleased to enclose for your further inforsation & copy of wmy
letter of Septesber 12, 1969, to Mr. Frgstrom, which forwarded our

specifie answers to the questions he submitted concerming the
Mortioello Nuclear Oererating Plant,

Sincearely,

T slened ) Harold L Price

Harold L. Prioe
Director of Regulation
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